

## School Council Meeting: 16.02.17



**Present:** Moles Barn Owls Badgers Woodpeckers Red Squirrels Water Voles Kingfishers Tawny Owls Dormice Red Kites Buzzards Miss Sellars (HT)

**Apologies:** Otters

	Agreed Action	Outcome																					
<b>ACTION</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Mrs McDonough to organise painting of buddy benches with the winners and school council (See teams below)</li> </ul>	LMC organising paint to get these completed by Easter																					
	<table border="1"> <tr> <td> <b>Naomi's Bench</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Moles</li> <li>Badgers</li> <li>Red Squirrels</li> <li>Tawny Owls</li> <li>Otters</li> <li>Red Kites</li> </ul> </td> <td> <b>Kye's Bench</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Barn Owls</li> <li>Woodpeckers</li> <li>Water Voles</li> <li>Dormice</li> <li>Kingfishers</li> <li>Buzzards</li> </ul> </td> </tr> </table>		<b>Naomi's Bench</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Moles</li> <li>Badgers</li> <li>Red Squirrels</li> <li>Tawny Owls</li> <li>Otters</li> <li>Red Kites</li> </ul>	<b>Kye's Bench</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Barn Owls</li> <li>Woodpeckers</li> <li>Water Voles</li> <li>Dormice</li> <li>Kingfishers</li> <li>Buzzards</li> </ul>																			
<b>Naomi's Bench</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Moles</li> <li>Badgers</li> <li>Red Squirrels</li> <li>Tawny Owls</li> <li>Otters</li> <li>Red Kites</li> </ul>	<b>Kye's Bench</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Barn Owls</li> <li>Woodpeckers</li> <li>Water Voles</li> <li>Dormice</li> <li>Kingfishers</li> <li>Buzzards</li> </ul>																						
<b>ACTION</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Joe and Keona to check where Mrs Carter is with:                             <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>to organise vouchers for attendance awards (McDonalds, Mega Bowl etc); - <b>not giving out vouchers at the moment</b></li> <li>attendance badges and – <b>ordered and will be given out in April</b></li> <li>tiny teddies – <b>prices range from £4.50 - £7.00 – KR suggested Claire's – cheapest available £3.50</b></li> </ul> </li> </ul>	Price up depending on total required at the end of Spring 2																					
<b>ACTION</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li><b>CLASS VOTE</b> – School Council Fund Raising Idea                             <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Cake stall</li> <li>Fun Run – entry fee £1</li> <li>Jumble Sale</li> <li>Pyjama Day with hot chocolate and a cookie</li> <li>Film Night</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	Cake Sale to be held on 14.02.17																					
<b>ACTION</b> <b>(BY 08.02.17)</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Each Class to design a poster to include the following information:                             <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Cake Sale</li> <li>14.02.17</li> <li>50p a cake (1 cake each)</li> <li>Break – Small and BIG Hall</li> <li>Why? – To raise money for the treat trolley</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	Completed and posters displayed around school																					
<b>ACTION</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Y6 School Councillors to organise letter with Mrs Stokes</li> </ul>	Letter sent out																					
<b>ACTION</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Miss Healy to advertise cake sale on website, Twitter, Facebook and Schoop</li> </ul>	Completed																					
<b>INFO</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li><b>Cake Sale raised £192.74 which will be used to top up the treat trolley</b></li> </ul>																						
<b>ACTION</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Mr Jones and Mrs Rose to sort out the 'Top Table' as it is not happening and children are disappointed</li> </ul>	Top Table set up																					
<b>ACTION</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>New treat trolley rota to start on 03.03.17</li> </ul> <table border="1"> <thead> <tr> <th></th> <th>Key Stage 2</th> <th>Foundation Phase</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>03.03.17</td> <td>Rhys</td> <td>Joe</td> </tr> <tr> <td>10.03.17</td> <td>Keira</td> <td>Ethan</td> </tr> <tr> <td>17.03.17</td> <td>Ethan</td> <td>Kalum</td> </tr> <tr> <td>24.03.17</td> <td>Lois</td> <td>Jack</td> </tr> <tr> <td>31.03.17</td> <td>Keona</td> <td>Daniel</td> </tr> <tr> <td>07.04.17</td> <td>Tianna</td> <td>Amelia</td> </tr> </tbody> </table>		Key Stage 2	Foundation Phase	03.03.17	Rhys	Joe	10.03.17	Keira	Ethan	17.03.17	Ethan	Kalum	24.03.17	Lois	Jack	31.03.17	Keona	Daniel	07.04.17	Tianna	Amelia	
		Key Stage 2	Foundation Phase																				
	03.03.17	Rhys	Joe																				
	10.03.17	Keira	Ethan																				
	17.03.17	Ethan	Kalum																				
	24.03.17	Lois	Jack																				
	31.03.17	Keona	Daniel																				
07.04.17	Tianna	Amelia																					
<b>INFO</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Next meeting on <b>Thursday 23<sup>rd</sup> March @ 13.30</b> in the <b>Staff Room</b></li> </ul>																						